Community Mental Health Block Grant

Request for Proposals – Adult Services

Informational Meeting Questions & Answers

May 25, 2006

1.
Q.  What does “brief” mean, concerning the response to Attachment C.1?
A.  On C.1, the answer to #1 should be a brief description of the overall system of care.  Question #2 must list the identified gaps.  Question #3 should clearly describe in detail how these gaps were identified, and make it clear how consumers were involved in the identification processes.  This document only needs to be prepared once for each CMHSP, but should be submitted with each proposal.  A separate C.2 must be submitted for each proposal.

2.
Q.  Please clarify how the program areas and target populations should be denoted on the face sheet (Attachment A) and how do we submit the face sheet?

A.  Check all program areas and target populations that apply to the project and asterisk or write “Primary Area” next to the area you consider primary.  Send each face sheet electronically without the CMHSP director’s signature so that it accompanies the proposal and then mail each signed face sheet (not the whole proposal) to MDCH.  These must also be received by June 26.  The face sheet must contain the original signature of the CMHSP director; a designee’s signature will not be accepted.

3.
Q.  Will there be access to the PowerPoint handout and all other handouts for those who were not in attendance at the informational meeting?


A.  These have been placed on the MDCH website under the RFP heading.

4.
Q.  If we have a grant for jail diversion now and want to enhance the program, can we do that?

A.  On the face sheet, in answer to item F., you need to tell us that this project has been previously funded with Block Grant funds and what year(s).  In the workplan, please state how the project is going to go beyond the current initiative.  Priority may be given to those who have not had funding before.  If you have current funding, a suggestion is to put more CMHSP money in the budget including match for the first year to show that the CMHSP is committed.

5.
Q.  Could you clarify the difference between the terms Peer Support Specialist and Peer Case Manager?

A.  Peer Support Specialist is the new term used.  The terms are fluid.  However, the category listed in the b (3) additional services is Peer Support Specialist.  We encourage CMHSPs to use this term for consistency.

6.
Q.  Regarding the requirement of a smoke-free facility and environment, with subcontractors, is there a requirement for a statement verifying that they are smoke-free?

A.  The smoke-free requirement must be understood and agreed to by any subcontractor included in a CMHSP proposal.  If the project is awarded block grant funds, the smoke-free facility requirement must be included in the contract between the CMHSP and the drop-in center.  Please note that this requirement is included in all department mental health contracts.

7.
Q.  Regarding the 80-20 ratio of consumers, is that for all proposals?

A.  The area of Recovery has the 80% primary consumer utilization requirement.  In addition, please refer to the review criteria located on pages 6 – 8 of the RFP.  The review criteria for all types of proposals include several areas of the proposal scoring that is dependent upon consumer involvement in all program areas.

8.
Q.  With respect to Advance Directives, you mentioned there would be training for the Recovery Council.  Is this a train-the-trainer model or do we develop the training?

A.  A training on Advance Directives was held for the members and partners of the Recovery Council on June 7.  It followed the train-the-trainer model.  However, if CMHSPs wish to develop their own trainings on Advance Directives, that would be fine, but it is important that the legal aspects of the statute be included since it is a law in Michigan.  The department will be mailing legal forms and a question and answer pamphlet that MDCH developed to CMHSPs as soon as they are printed.  Future MDCH Advance Directive trainings are being planned.  For more information, go to www.michigan.gov/mdch (click on Mental Health & Substance Abuse; click on Mental Health; click on Psychiatric Advance Directive).  

9.
Q.  Regarding improving employment outcomes, there are good ideas in there, and we’re wondering how to implement these.  You mention we should be moving toward full-time employment for consumers.  However, a majority of our consumers aren’t interested in full-time.  Would we need to indicate the number of people in full-time or part-time employment?

A.  There is no requirement for people to be employed full-time or part-time.  For those who are interested in full-time employment and need help, that help should be available at the Clubhouse.  For people who desire to work only part-time, help them start with part-time and go from there.  It is recommended that, when focusing on employment, consumers receive information from the Social Security Administration and/or benefits planner as often people do not want full-time employment as they are unaware of the new incentives and benefits that support people who work to remain on Medicaid.  CMHSPs/PIHPs should also consult with their local Michigan Rehabilitation Services (MRS) for those who are eligible for employment services provided by MRS including self-employment, small business, and supported employment. Additional information on policy, requirement, planning and service provision is available from MRS in the Agency's Casework Policy section.
10.
Q.  Regarding benefits planning and long-term supports, could a portion of the grant money be used for technical support, database, or software to track this?

A.  The Benefits Planning, Assistance and Outreach (BPA&O) is a good source (http://www.ssabenefitsplanning-mi.org/ssa_benifits_planning__michigan.htm). Please keep in mind that not all clubhouses and consumers have access to computers.

11.
Q.  Regarding supported education, some consumers need remedial help, especially in math and science, along with the peer support they get at the clubhouse.  Adult literacy software might be helpful with this.  Where would an initiative like that fit in with the RFP?

A.  Innovations such is this should be listed under “Other.”

12.
Q.  Older Adults – For the target group, must people have a mental illness along with dementia or can they only have dementia?

A.  These Block Grant funds are restricted to people with serious mental illness.  During the course of dementing illnesses, people often meet the criteria for serious mental illness.  Per the Michigan Mental Health Code, serious mental illness includes dementia with delusions, dementia with depressed mood, and dementia with behavioral disturbances. 

13.
Q.  Supported Employment – Is this an opportunity for us to enhance what we already do, to work toward the SAMHSA model?

A.  Yes.  We are encouraging CMHSPs to modify their supported employment programs as necessary to meet fidelity criteria of the evidence-based practice for supported employment.  The department will sponsor a statewide initial training in supported employment this fall.  

14.
Q.  Will everyone have access to that training?

A. Yes.  The training is separate from the RFP Block Grant funding and will be


announced by the Michigan Association of Community Mental Health Boards.

15.
Q.  Can we apply for more than one category under Mental Health Clinical Skills Development?

A. Yes.

16.
Q.  Is it acceptable to implement COD:IDDT beginning in FY07 without applying for the Block Grant funds? 

A.  Yes, it is acceptable.  There is not a requirement to apply for FY07 Block Grant funding to implement this evidence-based practice.  All statewide trainings/ consultations are available to all PIHPs regardless of their Block Grant status.  MDCH recommends that PIHPs participate with the statewide Improvement Practices Steering Committees’ COD:IDDT subcommittee, as this will provide information on current activities and resources.

17.
Q.  If we choose to submit a Block Grant proposal for an additional EBP, can we apply for $140,000 for 2 years of funding for the additional EBP (e.g., we currently receive $70,000 per year for COD:IDDT, and would like to apply for $70,000 per year for FPE)?


A.  Yes, PIHPs may apply for the EBP that they did not apply for in FY06.    

18.
Q.  Our agency may be submitting a proposal for one-time training dollars under the RFP.  It would be in the area of DBT.  Intensive DBT training happens during two one-week periods, spaced six months apart.  If we were awarded this grant, would the training actually have to occur WITHIN the fiscal year (Oct. 1, 2006 - Sept. 30, 2007)? Or would the monies simply have to be spent within that time frame (pre-pay for training that may occur outside of that time frame)? I'm sure we can schedule the first week of the training within the next fiscal year, but depending on when that first week happens, the second may happen after Sept. 30, 2007. 

A.  If the proposal is for training, the funding is limited to $75,000 and is for one year only.  The training, as with all other contracted activities, must occur (not just be paid for) during the period of the contract.  No carry-forward funding will be allowed.

19.
Q.  Would we have to show how we are going to continue the training?

A.   The expectation is to show how this training will sustain the proposed program.  For example, if you are proposing training for CBT or DBT, the proposal should clearly articulate how the CMHSP will sustain these programs. 

20.
Q.  What’s an acceptable amount for fringes?

A.  Fringes should be based on the fringe benefits provided to all staff at the agency.  Typical amounts are in the 30% - 40%.  We do not have a standard percentage for fringe benefits, but would question any that seem exorbitant.

21.
Q.  Can we send our proposals in PDF (Adobe Acrobat) format?

A.  We would like proposals submitted in Microsoft Word with the budget pages in Word or Excel.  Please do not submit them in .pdf format.  If the proposal is approved for funding and there are minor modifications to be made, we would like to be able to make those changes right on the proposal.  However, we would not make a major change to your workplan or budget pages without first talking to the CMHSP.  Support letters from consumers or other organizations may be scanned in and sent in .pdf format because those letters are not included in our contract with the CMHSP and would never need to be modified.

22.
Q.  Are you looking at consumer-written proposals?

A.  Yes, as long as they go through the CMHSP.  The idea, plan, etc., from consumers is acceptable and encouraged.  However, all proposals must have the approval of the CMHSP and the CMHSP director must sign each face sheet.

23.
Q.  Recovery has nine subheadings; do we have to use all nine in our proposal?

A.  No.  Include the areas you plan to address.  You can also use other models; feel free to be creative.  Always include consumers in both the writing and the implementation of your projects.

24.
Q.  What are the Department’s plans to roll out other Evidence-Based Practices?

A.  The Improving Practices Steering Committee has not made any further recommendations for implementation besides Co-occurring Disorders, Family Psychoeducation, and Parent Management Training.  The department is providing training for peer support specialists using the practice to be published by SAMHSA and CMS.  The department is also supporting the adoption of EBP/Best Practices for consumer-run programs.  Two practice improvement initiatives are beginning including Supported Employment and Assertive Community Treatment.  Some of the PIHPs are implementing more than those recommended by the Steering Committee.  Fidelity to the model is very important when implementing these EBPs.  Each of the practice workgroups has been partnered with universities in this endeavor.  We encourage PIHPs/CMHSPs to look at the gaps and needs and implement those EBPs that benefit consumers.

25.
Q.  What are we allowed to pay for consumers to attend meetings?

A.  You are allowed to reimburse consumers for daycare expenses, mileage, and other travel costs.  You cannot pay consumers stipends to attend meetings out of Block Grant funds.  However, consumers may be paid for services rendered, such as presenting at a training, officially representing the consumers of a CMHSP or the CMHSP, or providing technical assistance.  CMHSPs are encouraged to employ consumers.  

26.
Q.  What if a consumer writes and controls the grant but is not an employee of the CMHSP?

A.  The department contracts with CMHSPs.  The CMHSP would subcontract with the provider.

27.
Q.  If we have 10 proposals, do we send one e-mail with 10 attachments, or 10 


e-mails with one proposal each?

A.  Please send individual emails.  Karen Cashen will then forward each e-mail to the appropriate program specialist.  

28.
Q.  If we have staff training on consumer trauma, which category should we check?

A.  Check all program areas pertinent to the project and asterisk or write “Primary Area” next to the area you consider primary.

29
Q.  We are employing Peer Support Specialists and they need to get training.  Are there plans for additional trainings coming up, since we can only send two to the upcoming training?

A.  You can send two peers in July and then two in October.  We will have 2 - 3 more trainings next year.  A letter will be coming from Pam Werner about this.  Priority is given to those who have not had training and to those hired full-time to be a peer support specialist (not just interested).  Peers are requesting training to be held at MacMullen Center because of the setting for making connections and building a strong network after the training.

30.
Q.  MDCH is inviting two peers to attend training for certification, however, our PIHP has five boards, so we have many people who need training.

A.  MDCH will offer more opportunities for peers to attend certification training in the next several years.  We encourage peers who have already attended the training to educate individuals who are waiting to attend.

31.
Q.  Can we use the grant to enhance our homeless program and expand on PATH grant to the BG project?

A.  Coordination with existing grants is encouraged, however, proposals should not be a duplication of specific PATH grant focus or intent.  Block Grant funds should be used for new innovations, which may complement another existing grant.

32.
Q.  Can we do a project about developing relationships with landlords?

A.  Yes.  This grant may be coordinated with a HUD homeless program, MSHDA initiative, Section 8, or other rental assistance program.  Block Grant dollars could be used to provide new staffing or for a specific training.  Block Grant funds may not be used to pay for rent, utility arrearages, furniture, etc., for consumers.

Other MDCH notes:

On page 5 of the RFP, the third bullet should refer to C.2, not C.1. C.1 is covered in the first bullet.

For those interested in improving employment in the clubhouse, we are not asking you to develop work crews, just assist consumers in being employed.  The plan should reflect appreciation for each individual’s employment desires and goals.

ACT training will be scheduled and CMHSPs will be notified.  You do not need to respond to the RFP to be eligible for the training.
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